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Cateime

NORMAL / URGENT

INOPS Yes/No DOA:
Ref.
MV:$

TYPE: M.Car / M. Cycle / Bus / Van { Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Maver { Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No ¢

Make & Model

LBk G pon __ -

Fegistration Date:

- Tan wrw

NEW CAR PRICE:$

COE Expiry Date: '} o 11 R sllen FS:$ Date
LTA Total Rebate Amaunt: (PARF) + (COE) = SV$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12=___ Mths Average MV %
As Al
______ - = ol = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
“ = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - $
(b) Balance Months : N Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No -8
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - §
i asiius SO - P o (b) - MV for Repossessed vehicle = §
(a)
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
(a) - (b) = /2= _<__ yrs Europe / Asia Car - 8
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt | - $
(2) PARF = (OMV) 4 X = No. of transfer : ) - %
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =3

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

.‘\'..
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Eienise an-(Ll(KAuto)

————— e ra——
From: Lalitha Krishnan - lll <lalitha@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 2:25 PM
To: G Venoo (vacsm@singnet.com.sg); admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin-D (LKKAuto);
Jimmy Lee
Subject: Market Value of GBG962M
Reg No: GBG962M
Make & Model: NISSAN NV200, 1.5 (A) Engine No: KOKC400D056336
Reg. Date: 31/05/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: VSKYBAM20Z0140118
Colour: White Odometer: 68003 km
Engine Capacity: 1461 cc
Cear All

Kindly let us know urgently Market Value on above vehicle.

Best Regards
LalithaKrishnan

Motor and Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6139 Fax: 6224 4174
@ Inpia
® @ InTERNATIONAL
Insurance

BENGATORD
Serving the regiom simce |97

{gvul 2P

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of

Internet transmission or any modification.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
\ehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

‘Vehicle Details

/ehicle No.;

\Jehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
‘Vehicle Make:

‘Vehicle Model:

rimary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

Sirst Registration Date: _
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Jan 2020

Company
651D

GBG962M

No

29 Jan 2020

NISSAN

NV200 1.5 MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR E5 W/RC
White

2016
K9KC400D056336
VSKYBAM20Z0140118
$20,122.00

31 May 2017

31 May 2017

0

$1.007.00

No

$0.00

30 May 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$47,036.00

$34,505.00
$34,505.00

OK
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iﬁﬁ‘{ﬁlﬂﬁcm BUYERS & SELLERS.
 your loans, insurance & other pape ”‘

Post an Advertisement
Saill It yourself! Advertise I& at just Tigr top banadionl Very watl
il i 1 maintsingd with high optians
$58 until it's SOLD! ST Wi
=l Savid
Poitan A Adwertiser Logn Ways of Selling
[irowse by Cogory |
10 vehicles waoo o
Mgks Model Price Depreciation RegDete  ©  EngCap Mileage © MehType | Satus
NV200 Ay Ay 2017 Any Auvy Any Availabie
Nissan NVZ00 1.6A $41,000 $5.710 fyr 05-Apr-2017 1,597 ¢c - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Only & Oymer So Far. Alrcon Super Cold And Battery [s New, IR
Portid 50 dsr dnin TS POTT Mewsan NVEEL 2007 i v 200, Nysson NVEO00, nisan 1v200, Mrssan, NV200, me 00, Usod
P TR P sth
Nissan NV200 1.5M 543,800 $5,920 /yr 21-Jun-2047 1,461 cc 51,000 km van Availabia
Fuel Type: Diessl
Onily 1 Owner, In Pristine Condition. Beautiful And Good Luck Carplate Number. Medium Stz Van That Is Easy To Drive Yet Powerful To,. g
Car (5) Pte Lid

Tags: 2007 Masan NV, 2017 aisssr o200, Miccan NV200, nistan me200, Nesan, NV2N0, w200, Usext

Postisd: 28 Jan FOUT)
et T8 o TO01 Nisan

Missan NV200 1.6A $35,000 $5,200 fyr 22-May-2017 1,587 cc 28,800 km Van Available
Fual Type: Petrol
Pristine Condition Grey Colour Unit, Low Mileage! Not Used In Construction Nor Engineering, Very Well Kept & Maintained! Workshop/ST... [ Frmuw i g
Pesiting: 28Vt 2020 T M7 Nistsan NYIN), 3017 higesn nv200, Mesaa N0, neen sy200, Massan, NV200, nv200, Liset
= SRR Nissan
Nissan NV200 1.5M $44,800 $5,780 fyr 27-0at-2017 1,461 @ 70 km Van Avallable

Fuel Type: Diesel
Euro & Nissan NV200, Origiral Reverse Camera And Original CD Player With Bluetooth Function Staering Wheel Controls, Call Now For N,

Tingpid:  ADLT Nissa NVID0, 2017 sy ov 2000, Nisah Nv200, nissiin w200 Niksaa, NVZO0, v 200 Dsed

Tosdend: i oy 0G0

Nissan NV200 (For Lease)
$1,600/mith Brand New NV200 For Lease. Please call Joel at 9387 4666 for more detalls.
More info about this vehicle

Nizsan NVZ00 1.6A $39,800 $5,390 fyr 19-Jun-2017 1,597 cc 52,655 km Van Availabla
Ful Type: Petrol
Varios Loan Avallablel Good For New Start-Up Business! Well Maintalned By Owner! Call Us For Viewing! Trode-In Avaiiable! L ORI

Pt 20 1hn-2000 Tige 2017 himean N0, J017 b vu 300, Niysan NVI00, cisaan o200, Nicsan, NVI00, av 200, Used

Nrssian
Nissan NV200 1.6A $41,800 £5,780 fyr 21-Apr-2017 1,597 ¢ 30,100 km van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Salling Thi Cheapest In Tha Market! Powerful, And Ecot (o y The Bast Saller Because Of Its Reliability, Full Loan A
Pemtead 19-Tpmai20 - TS U Mg NI, 2017 ks o 2000 Missan NVOOT, ntsti n 20 Nissail) NV2OK), 200, Dt
2 tL Missan
Nissan NV200 1.5M $46,900 6,390 fyr 31-May-2017 1,461 cc 19,025 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Craner Going Oversea. Original Condition. Well Maintained And Serviced By Tan Chiong Auto Clinic. No Repairs Neaded. Low Milesge Bei... oot o]
Beagiedd: 151 | ) Tage J0I7 Messiion NVEDD, JTREY s v 200, Migssn NYD00, s v 200, Misssh, NV200, 1200, L
Nissan NV200 1.5M $44,000 $5,960 fyr 153un-2017 1,461 ¢t 36,000 km Van Available
Fual Type: Diesal fonaet omes ]

Campare Femten: 17- i M0



Tt HRLT Missan WV A, F047 nidsisd e 200 Nissat NV200, clesiin (eBO0, Nisan, Nv200, ov2DL U
Nitssrh

Nissan NV200 1.5M $44,800 $6,110 fyr 30-May-2017 1,461 cc 59,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesal
Maintainid By Agent Since Day 1. Full Sound Proof Cost §2,800 With Reseipts And Sound Systems, Well Maintained Low Milssge, No Furt.. L Pecaic
Sostels 11-1oe- 7020 T - 2047 Nissaerl V200, 30747 libsisn i d0H), Simsan MV200, nessan mv200, M, NV, w200, Uked
] bt 1) ) Miksan

Nissan NV200 1.5M $52,800 $7,040 fyr 28-Ju1-2017 1461 ¢ - van Avallable
Fuel Type: Diesel
Best Looking Commercial NV00 For Sale, ‘Commercial Alphard', Diesel, Fuel Efficient. Reqularly Serviced And Maintained. Versatile MPV, . osiect o )

Posind! 26 Dne-2048 Thgss I013 Niscah NV2O0, 2007 nbaan (w00, Missan MO0, nlusan iv200, Neesan, NVIDOG, 200, (e

Save Uis search critena, to get email alers whenever a mstch is faund.
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clirs o statidiag, SV, MOV, batchiadk, 1 COE cavs & BPC cars, You can alio buy froin & car duction, loak up cif o, firancal servicss, low mileage cats, sar brands, Girpark rates & car
msyrEnca. Find owy wsed NV, NV Simgapore, used NV200 Singapore. Used NV200, used walities Singapotia of ven buy Lsed NVZ0D Singapore. e Have néw cor daalors comprising
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E'Eﬂise Ta! (LKKAutO) = )

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:21 PM
To: lalitha@iii.com.sg

Cc: SUR; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Market Value of GBG962M

Dear Lalitha,

The market value for GBG 962M is $42K(est) as at Jan 2020

Bast Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LIKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Lalitha Krishnan - Ill [mailto:lalitha@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 2:25 PM

To: G Venoo (vacsm@singnet.com.sg); admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Nivitha (LKK Auto); Jimmy Lee
Subject: Market Value of GBG962M

Fieg No: GBG962M

Make & Model: NISSAN NV200, 1.5 (A) Engine No: K9KC400D056336
Fleg. Date: 31/05/2017 (Man. Year. 2016) Chassis No: VSKYBAM20Z0140118
Colour: White Odometer; 68003 km

Engine Capacity: 1461 cc

Crear All

Kindly let us know urgently Market Value on above vehicle.

Best Regards
LalithaKrishnan

Motor and Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
€4 Cecil Street, #04/#05 108 Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6139 Fax: 6224 4174
@ InD1A
@ & InTERNATIONAL
InsurancE

SINGAPORLI
Levvirg the reghon slnaw 1057

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this
¢-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this

1



